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November 4, 2024

Your Worship

Mayor Steve Soloman

Town of Grand Valley
ssoloman@townofgrandvalley.ca

Dear Mayor Soloman:

| would like to thank Councillors James Jonker and Paul Latam for taking the time to
meet with me at the 2024 Association of Municipalities of Ontario Conference.

| appreciated learning about the Town of Grand Valley's interest in employment growth
and the need for additional land to attract development. | also appreciated your interest
in the status of Dufferin County Official Plan Amendments 2 and 3. As discussed during
the delegation, draft decisions have been circulated to Dufferin County for feedback and
| anticipate the ministry will be in a position to issue decisions soon.

If you would like to discuss your matters further, please contact my Director of
Stakeholder Relations, Madison Lee, at Madison.Lee2@ontario.ca. Municipal staff are
also welcome to contact the ministry’s regional Municipal Services Office. Regional
Director lan Kerr can be reached at lan.Kerr@ontario.ca or 519-873-4026.

I look forward to continuing to work with you and all our municipal partners to build more
housing, support economic growth and strengthen Ontario’s communities.

on. Paul Calandra
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

C. Hon. Sylvia Jones, MPP Dufferin-Caledon Sylvia.Jones@pc.ola.org
Councillor James Jonker, jjonker@townofgrandvalley.ca
Councillor Paul Latam, platam@townofqrandvallev.ca






